# LAURA DE BORBON .NET DEVELOPER



## PERSONAL DETAILS



Argentine, Italian



. +353 85 737 2436



+54 9 261 5683693



laudebor@gmail.com



in linkedin.com/in/laudebor



laudebor.github.io



github.com/laudebor

## **PROFILE**

.NET Software Developer with a PhD in Mathematics. Studious. responsible, enthusiastic, and a passionate team player. Experience developing Web APIs using .NET, C#, Entity Framework, Spring Boot, Java, Hibernate, and other technologies. Strong problemsolving abilities, logical reasoning, and critical thinking.

#### **SKILLS**

- .NET CORE
- C#
- SQL SERVER/MY SQL
- ENTITY FRAMEWORK CORE
- SPRING BOOT
- JAVA
- OBJECT-ORIENTED DESIGN
- MATHEMATICS AND LOGIC
- SOLVING PROBLEMS
- CRITICAL AND ANALYTICAL **THINKING**
- TEAM PLAYER
- SCRUM METHODOLOGY

## **LANGUAGES**

- · Spanish: native.
- English: advanced.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Junior Full-Stack Developer at Catalyst, Ireland (Apr 2024 -Present). Collaboration with the team of software developers to design and implement user-facing features, update and maintain product functionalities, testing, debugging. Implementation of SCRUM methodology. Tech: .NET Core, C#, EF Core, SQL Server, JavaScript, HTML, CSS. Product: Obi-ESG (https://obi.io).
- Software Development Trainee at Unique Communications, Ireland (Oct 2023 - May 2024). Assist Lead Software Developer in planning, programming and management projects. Tech: .NET Core, C#, Entity Framework Core, XUnit, Moq. Product: Study and Protect, Arachas (https://studyandprotect.com)
- Tech Consultant at Fendous Sustainable Solutions, Denmark (Mar 2023 - Aug 2023). Development and design of database web applications. Tech: Caspio, HTML, CSS. Product: Fendous Project Management (https://fendous.dk).
- Doctorate CONICET fellow at FCE-UNCuyo, Argentina (Apr 2018 -Apr 2023). Intern during the completion of a PhD in Mathematics. Carrying out research papers, attending seminars and making presentations in congresses.
- Mathematics University Professor at FCE-UNCuyo, Argentina (Mar 2019 - June 2023). Head of Practical Works of Linear Algebra. Teaching classes, production of practical works, correcting exams.

### SOFTWARE TRAINING

- JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures (2023). freeCodeCamp.
- Caspio Certified Developer (2023). Caspio.
- Skill Up Java Backend (2022). Alkemy Academy, Argentina. Tech: Java, Spring Boot, OOD, Hibernate, MySQL, JUnit5, Mockito, Swagger, Git.

#### Projects:

NGO RESTful Java Backend API - Backend Web API for NGO. Repo: github.com/laudebor/ONG-API-Java-Backend.

Disney RESTful Java Backend API - Backend Web API to manage Disney movies. Repo: github.com/laudebor/Pre-aceleraciondeBorbon-Laura.

• Full Stack Web Programming Course (2021 - 2022). Egg Education, Argentina. Tech: Java, OOD, MySQL, JPA, Spring Boot, Thymeleaf, HTML. CSS.

Project: AMQ App Full Stack Web API - Web application to create and vote queries. Repo: github.com/laudebor/AMQApp.

## **EDUCATION**

- PhD in Mathematical Sciences (2018 2022). Graduated from FCFMyN-UNSL, San Luis, Argentina. Qualification: Outstanding.
- Master's degree in Mathematics (2018 2021). Graduated from FCFMyN-UNSL, San Luis, Argentina. Qualification: Outstanding.
- Mathematics degree (2013 2018). Licenciatura with thesis. Graduated from FCEN-UNCuyo, Mendoza, Argentina. Qualification: 9.69/10.

### DISTINCTIONS

- Gold Medal to the best graduated of FCEN UNCuyo (2018).
- First National Flag Escort of FCEN UNCuyo (2017).